City of Caney, KS
Regular Council Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 7, 2024

6:30 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
Zach Ellison Justin Harkey Lori Patterson
Valerie Hurd Kenith Butts Addie Traxson Debbie Wood
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
INVOCATION
CONSENT AGENDA

The items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Coundil and may be
approved in one molion.

A. Approval of the City Council meeting minutes of September 17, 2024

B. Approval of expenses

Accounts Payable 9-15-24 to 9-21-24 $46,895.35
Accounts Payable 9-22-24 to 9-28-24 , $73,734.46
Accounts Payable 9-29-24 to 10-5-24 $41,922.22
1. Associated Wholesale $18,610.89

2. Associated Wholesale $19,039.54

3. Associated Wholesale $15,315.44

4. Blue Cross/Blue Shield $7448.76

5. Brenntag $4,986.21

6. Brenntag $6,786.21

7. Coca-Cola $2,296.46

8. Community Natl Bank $2,747.91

9. Community Natl Bank $4,620.68

10.MTB Lawn & Garden $3,790.00

11.WEX Fuel Card $12,406.37

12.Payroll 9-27-24 $53,598.69

13.Kansas Public Employees  $6,947.12

14.Visa $9,055.80

15. Federal Withholding $11,374.90

Approval of expenses for Main Street Auto in the amount of $2,497.61
1. Tahoe Qil Change/Heater Hose Connector $156.01

2. Explorer Washer hose/blades/connectors $467.21

3. Backhoe Battery $379.90

4, Trailer Tires $566.16




- Motion made by

5. Dump truck Fuel Filter $41.25
6. Backhoe Window Replaced $252.55
7. Mower Tire Repair $48.07
8. Chevrolet Flat Repair $17.15
9. Avalanche Flat Repair $33.07
10. Tahoe Oil Change $63.35
11.Mower Battery $75.10
12.Ford E-450 Battery $397.79

; seconded by . Vote:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Jag Grant for radio scrambling for Police Department (Chief Ike Dye)

Motion made by ; seconded by Vote:

C. Ordinance 2024-07 allowing the Caney Zoning Ordinance the regulation of
Tiny Houses (Valorie Dildine to speak as local developer on “short term stay”)

Motion made by ; seconded by Vote: .

C. Award of Property — Caney Land Bank
Dildine Real Estate (1201 & 1207 N Wood)
$3,496.00; Erect 6 short-term stay tiny homes

Motion made by ; seconded by Vote: .

D. Concrete Steps at High Street East Side Pool
Linzle Stephens Concrete - $6,692.50

Motion made by ; seconded by Vote:

E. Fire Department purchase of 8 SBCAs with tanks in the amount of
$59,221.80. (Chief Nick Wood)

Motion made by : seconded by Vote:

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Coundil only allows public comments from anyone who has filled out a "Request for
Communication with Gty Council,” Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless
extended by a majority of the Council, The Council does not hear matters involving
litigation or City Personnel, The Council does not take action on subjecis not on the
agenda unless unusual or hardship conditions exist.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Mayor Joshua Elliott




10.

11,

12.

City Administrator Kelley Zellner
Grocery Store Committee

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Council Member Hurd
Council Member Ellison
Council Member Patterson
Council Member Butts
Council Member Traxson
Council Member Wood
Council Member Harkey

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, October 21, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by ; seconded by . Vote:




City of Caney, KS
Council Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 16, 2024

6:30 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
Zach Ellison | x | Justin Harkey | X Lori Patterson | X
Valerie Hurd Kenith Butts | x | Addie Traxson Debbie Wood | x
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
INVOCATION
CONSENT AGENDA

The items listed below are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be
approved in one motion.

A. Approval of the City Council meeting minutes of September 3, 2024
B. Approval of expenses September 4-13, 2024 and payroll of August 25-

September 7, 2024 $148,347.60
1. AWG $36,234.46
2. Brenntag $9,883.25
3. Evergy $32,509.43
4. Frito-Lay $3,098.84
5. Higher Calling $2,858.50
6. Waste Connections $18,818.07
7. Employee Pay $39,973.77
8. BlueCross $9,514.73
9. KPERS $7,292.71
10.Federal Withholding $11,179.05
11, State Withholding ' $1,263.05
12.FICA Withholding $2,171.94

Motion made by Counciiperson Patterson; seconded by Councilperson Wood.
Vote: 5-0

C. Approval of expenses for Main Street Auto in the amount of $377.47
02 Sensor 2016 Explorer (Police)-$123.43
Tire Repair 2013 Tahoe (Police)-$18.07
Brake Pads 2013 Chevy (Police)-$136.85
‘Qil Change 2017 Explorer (Police)-$36.06
Oil Change 2020 Fore (Store)-$63.06




Motion made by Councilperson Ellison; seconded by Councilperson Wood. Vote:
5-0

Councilperson Hurt in at 6:32 p.m.
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. 2025 RNR Budget for the City of Caney, KS as presented

Motion made by Councilperson EI'Iison; seconded by Wood. Vote: 6-0

B. Notice to Proceed — Midwest Engineering
Design Phase: 8" water supply line from Coffeyville to Caney

Motion made by Councilperson Patterson; seconded by Councilperson Ellison.
Vote: 6-0.

C. Award of Property — Caney Land Bank
Dildine Real Estate (1201 & 1207 N Wood)
$3,496.00; Erect 6 tiny homes

Tabled until October 7, 2024 Councii Meeting

D. Fire Department — Rebuild Pump Engine #2
Emergency Apparatus Maintenance - $6,330.00

Motion made by Councilperson Hurd; seconded by Councilperson Wood. Vote:
6-0

E. Banyon Data Software to replace Incode
Tabled until October 7, 2024 Council Meeting

F. Resolution 2024-22: Junked Motor Vehicle Abatement at 108 N Fawn Street
pending camper.

Motion made by Councilperson Patterson; seconded by Councilperson Ellison.
Vote: 6-0.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Council only allows public comments from anyone who has filled out a "Request for
Communication with City Counci,” Comments shall be limited to 3 minutes unless
extended by a majority of the Council, The Council does not hear matters involving
litigation or City Personnel. The Council does not take action on subjects not on the
agenda unless unusual or hardship conditions exist.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS




10l

11.

Mayor Joshua Elliott
City Administrator Kelley Zellner
Grocery Store Committee

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Council Member Hurd
Council Member Ellison
Council Member Patterson
Council Member Butts
Council Member Traxson
Council Member Wood
Council Member Harkey

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Workshop: Monday, September 30, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
Next City Council Meeting: Monday, October 7, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT _
Motion made by Councilperson Patterson; seconded by Councilperson Wood.
Vote: 6-0

Adjourned at 7:28 p.m.




CITY OF CANEY, KANSAS
ORDINANCE NO. 2024-07

AN ORDINANCE ALLOWING THE CANEY ZONING ORDINANCE THE
REGULATION OF TINY HOUSES; AMENDING ARTICLE 4, TO INCLUDE SECTION
110 - 113 OF THE CANEY ZONING REGULATIONS, ORDINANCE NQO. 775

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CANEY, KANSAS:

SECTION 110. Existing Article 4 “Zoning Districts” of the Caney Zoning Ordinance is
hereby amended to read as follows:

Definitions.

For the purpose of this zoning ordinance, certain terms or words used herein shall be
interpreted or defined as follows, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

Accessory building: A subordinate building which serves a function customarily
incidental to that of the main building which is located on the same lot as the main

building. Customary accessory buildings include garages, carports, and small storage
sheds.

Accessory use: A subordinate use which serves an incidental function to that of the
main use of the premises which is located on the same lot as the main use. Customary
accessory uses include tennis courts, swimming pools, air conditioners, barbecue ovens,
and fireplaces,

Accessory use/Communication Tower: A subordinate use which serves an incidental
function to that of the main use of the premises which is located on the same lot as the
main use. An accessory use/communication tower shall be limited to a communication
antenna installed, maintained and used by governmental units, public schools and public
colleges on property owned by such entities and for purpose of supporting related uses
and/or the principle activity of such entities.

Agriculture: The use of land for agricultural purposes, including farming, dairying,
pasturage, agriculture, horticulture, floriculture, viticulture and animal and poultry
husbandry and the necessary accessory uses for packing, treating, or storing the produce;
provided, however, that the operation of any such accessory uses shall be secondary to
that of the normal agricultural activities. The operation of commercial feedlots or pens,
sales yards and auction yards for cattle or hogs shall be deemed an industrial and not an
agricultural use.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1




Apartment house: See Dwelling, multifamily.

Alley: A dedicated public right-of-way, other than a street, which is used primarily for
vehicular service access to the back or side of properties otherwise abutting on a street.

Alteration: Alteration, as applied to a building or structure, is a change or
rearrangement in the structural parts of an existing building or structure. Enlargement,
whether by extending a side, increasing in height, or the moving from one location or
position to another shall be considered as an alteration.

Area, project.
1. Gross project area: Total project arca.

2. Net project area: Total project area less land allocated to public street right-
of-way, private streets, parking areas and any land allocated to specified non-
project uses such as schools and churches when determining the "net
residential project area" to be used as a basis for calculating the number of
permitted dwelling units for a planned unit development.

Area of shallow flooding: Means a designated AO or AH zone on a community's
flood insurance rate map (FIRM) with a one percent or greater annual chance of flooding
to an average depth of one to three feet where a clearly defined channel [does not exist,
where the path of flooding] is unpredictable and where velocity flow may be evident.
Such flooding is characterized by ponding or sheet flow.

Area of special flood hazard: Is the land in the floodplain within a community subject
to one percent or greater chance of flooding in any given year.

Attention-attracting device: Any flasher, blinker, animation, banner or other object
designed or intended to attract the attention of the public to an establishment or to a sign,
except that any sign whereon the primary use is current time, temperature and/or
community service information is indicated by intermittent lighting shall not be deemed
as an attention-attracting device.

Awning: A structure made of cloth, metal or other material affixed to a building in
such a manner that the structurc may be raised or retracted to a position against the
building. )

Banner: A sign intended to be hung with or without a frame, possessing characters,
letters or illustrations applied to paper, plastic or fabric of any kind, excluding flags,
emblems and insignia of political, professional, religious, educational, or corporate
organizations with the exception of logos for the city or organizations endorsed by the
city, and which are displayed for noncommercial purposes, excluding community
celebrations that are officially endorsed by the city.

Base flood: Means the flood having one-percent chance of being equaled or exceeded
in any given year.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 2




Basement: A portion of a building which is wholly or partly below grade, the ceiling
of which is less than four feet above grade, which shall not be included as a story for the
purpose of height regulations.

Bed and breakfast: An owner-occupied residence furnishing accommodations to
overnight guests including a breakfast meal.

Billboard: See Sign.

Board of zoning appeals: That board which has been created by the governing body
having jurisdiction and which has the statutory authority to hear and determine appeals,
exceptions and variances to the zoning regulations.

Buffer strip: A strip of land located between incompatible land uses which is subject
to private use restrictions, or a negative easement, or is dedicated to public use as open
space, for the purpose of protecting the built environment of a subdivision or to enhance a
street right-of-way, or both.

Building, accessory: See Accessory building.

Canopy: A structure other than an awning, made of cloth, metal or other material with
frames affixed to a building and carried by a frame (which may be supported by the
ground).

Children's home: Any place, home or institution providing 24-hour nonsecure care
* licensed by the state for five or more children under the age of 18 years for compensation
in which such children are under the custody of a state agency; provided, however, this
definition shall not include children placed in family care in a family foster home, public
and private schools organized, operated or approved under the laws of the state, children
related by blood or marriage to the provider, caring for children within an institutional
building while their parents or legal guardians are attending services, meetings or classes
or engaged in church activities,

City or community: The City of Caney, Kansas.

Common open space: An area of land or water or combination thercof planned for
passive or active recreation, which does not include areas utilized for streets, alleys,
driveways, private roads, off-street parking or loading arcas. However, the area of
recreational activities such as swimming pools, tennis courts, shuffleboard courts, etc.,
may be included as common open space.

Communication antenna: An antenna or array of antennas at one location intended to
broadcast and receive signals as part of a wide-area, communication system such as

DB(2/0502.564.0003/10300576.1 3




cellular telephone systems, pager systems or wireless computer networks, but excluding
short-wave radio antennas operated primarily as a hobby.

Communication facility: A land use facility supporting aniennas and microwave
dishes that sends and/or receives radio frequencies signals. communication facility shall
include structures or communication towers, antennas, associated structures and
accessory buildings.

Communication tower: A ground mounted or self-supported, guyed, lattice or
monopole tower, constructed as a free-standing structure or in association with a
building, other permanent structure or equipment, constructed to support one or more
antennas; provided that, for purposes of this ordinance, the term "communication tower"
shall not include any tower that is under 70 feet in height and is owned and operated by a
federally-licensed amateur radio station operator or is used exclusively for receive only
antennas.

1. Guyed tower: A communication tower that is supported, in whole or in part,
by guy wires and ground anchors.

2. Lattice tower: A guyed or self-supporting three or four sided, open, steel
frame communication tower.

3. Monopole tower: A communication tower consisting of a single pole,
constructed without guy wires and ground anchors,

Communication tower height: The vertical distance measured from the base of the
communication tower at grade to the highest point of the communication tower, If the
communication tower is on a sloped grade, then the average between the highest and
lowest grades shall be used in calculating the communication tower height.

Comprehensive plan: The official adopted comprehensive plan for future growth of
Independence, Kansas, and any amendments relating thereto.

Conditional use: A use that is permitted, but only by application to the building
inspector as designated in each specific instance, and after a determination by the
planning commission and city commission that all regulations and standards of this
ordinance applying to the specific use in the particular location will be met, along with
such additional conditions or safeguards as the city commission may prescribe in the
specific case and circumstances, in order to prevent harm or injury to adjacent uses, the
neighborhood, and/or in order to improve the public health.

Condominium dwelling house: A building containing two or more dwelling units,
which dwelling units are separated by a party wall and which dwelling units are designed
and intended to be separately owned in fee under the condominium statutes of the State
of Kansas.

Day care facility: Any place, home or institution which receives four or more
children under the age of 18 years for any part of the 24-hour day for compensation;

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 4




provided, however, this definition shall not include public and private schools organized,
operated or approved under the laws of the state, custody of children fixed by a court of
competent jurisdiction, children related by blood or martriage, to the day care provider,
caring for children within an institutional building while their parents or legal guardians
are attending services, meetings or classes or engaged in church activities.

Dedication: Intentional transfer by the developer to the public of ownership of or an
interest in land for a public purpose. Dedication of land, by formal deed of conveyance,
or by any other method recognized by the laws of the State of Kansas.

District: A section or sections of the zoning area for which these regulations
governing the use of land, the height of buildings, the size of yards and the intensity of
use are uniform,

Dog: Any canine species over six months of age.

Drive-in establishment: Any restaurant, financial institution or product-vending
enterprise where the patron does not enter and remain within a building during the
transaction of his business. Food vending establishments, where the food is not normally
consumed within a building or where facilities are provided for eating outside a building,
shall be included in this definition.

Dwelling: A building or portion thereof, not including mobile homes, which is
designed and used exclusively for residential purposes.

Dwelling, condominium: See Condominium dwelling house.

Dwelling, single-family: A residential building having accommodations for and
occupied exclusively by one family.

Dwelling, two-family: A residential building having accommodations for and
occupied exclusively by two families independently.

Dwelling, three-family: A residential building having accommodations for and
occupied exclusively by three families independently.

Dwelling, multiple: A residential building having accommodations for and occupied
exclusively by more than one family, independently.

Dwelling, elderly: A residential building having accommodations for and occupied
exclusively by residents who are at least 62 years old.

Dwelling unit; A separate, independent living quarter consisting of one or more
connected rooms with permanently installed bathroom and kitchen facilities, occupied by
a family group or single person (or vacant quarters normally so occupied).

Employees: All persons, including proprietors, working on the premises during the
largest shift at peak season.

DB02/0502564,0003/10300576.1 3




Engineer: A professional engineer registered in the State of Kansas.

Family: One or more persons related by blood, marriage, or adoption, living together
as a single housekeeping unit; or a group of not more than four unrelated persons living
together as a single housekeeping unit; plus in either case, usual domestic servanis. A
family shall under no circumstances be construed as a boardinghouse, fraternity, or
sorority house, club, lodginghouse, motel or commune.

Family foster home: A childcare facility that is a private residence, including any
adjacent grounds, in which the resident(s) provide family care for 24 hours a day for one
or more children in foster care and for which a license is required by the state.

Feedlot: See Agriculture.

Fence, sight-obscuring: A fence or evergreen planting arranged in such a way as to
obstruct vision.

Flood insurance rate map (FIRM): Means an official map of a community, on which
the flood insurance study has delineated the flood hazard boundaries and the zones
establishing insurance rates applicable to the community.

Flood insurance study: Is the official report provided by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency. The report contains flood profiles, as well as the flood boundary
floodway map and the water surface elevation of the base flood.

Floodway or regulatory floodway: Means the channel of a river or other watercourse
and the adjacent land areas that must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood
without cumulatively increasing the water surface elevation more than one foot.

Floodway fringe: Is that area of the floodplain, outside of the floodway, that on the
average is likely to be flooded once every 100 years (i.e., that has a one-percent chance of
flood occurrence in any one year).

Floor area: For commercial business and industrial building or buildings containing
mixed uses, the sum of the gross horizontal areas of the several floors of the building
measured from the exterior faces of the exterior walls, but not including:

1. Attic space providing headroom of less than seven feet;

2. Easement space not used for retailing;

3. Accessory water and cooling towers.
For residential buildings, the gross horizontal areas of the several floors of a dwelling
exclusive of garages, basements and open porches measured from the external faces of

the exterior walls.

F'reestanding building: A single building not sharing a common wall.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 6




Freestanding sign: A sign standing on the ground. Such signs are usually, but not
necessarily, supported from the ground by one or more poles or posts on similar uprights
with or without braces.

Frontage: The length of the property abutting on one side of a street measured along
the dividing line between the property and the street right-of-way.

Garage, private: An accessory building or portion of a main building used for the
parking or temporary storage of vehicles or used by occupants of the main building.

Garage, public: A building other than a private garage used for the care and repair of
motor vehicles or where such vehicles are parked or stored for compensation, hire or sale.

Gas pressure control station: A facility commonly known as a "town border station.”
This term shall not include isolated regulator valves.

Gasoline service station: A service station shall consist of a building or group of
buildings and surfaced area where automotive vehicles may be refueled and serviced;
self-service pumps without buildings shall also be included. Such service shall not
include tire recapping, body repairs, or major overhaul. For the purposes of this definition
any business that sells or dispenses retail motor vehicle fuels shall be considered a service
station.

Governing body: The mayor and city commission of Caney, Kansas.

Grade: The average level of the finished surface of the ground adjacent to the exterior
walls of the building or structure.

Height of buildings and structures: The height of a building or structure shall be the
vertical distance measured from a ground reference point (as described below) to the
highest point of any permanent part of the structure. The ground reference point for said
measurement shall be the highest of any of the following levels:

1. The street curb level.
2. The established or mean street grade in case the curb has not been constructed.

3. The average finished ground elevation across the front of the building
{measured at the front building wall) where the building or structure sets back
from the street.

The height of buildings shall be measured to the level of the highest point of the
roof beams of flat roofs or roofs including not more than one inch to the foot and
to the highest point of the roof of a building for other roofs, excluding chimneys,
antennas and other appurtenances,

The height of buildings when measured by stories shall include:

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 7




1. That part of a building included between [the surface of a floor and] the
surface of the floor next above, or if there is no floor above, that part of the
building which is between the surface of a floor and the ceiling next above.

2. An attic shall be considered as a story when the main line of the eaves is
above the middle of the interior height of such story.

3. The first story shall be considered as a half story when 50 percent or more of
the area of its exterior walls are exposed to outside light and air entirely above
grade and which exterior walls contain windows or doors permitting the
entrance of daylight and outside air and, in the case of multiple-family
dwellings, may be occupied by a resident.

4. When less than 50 percent of the area of the walls of the first story is exposed
to outside light and air entirely above grade, that story shall be classed as a
basement and in the case of multiple-family dwellings may not be occupied as
a resident by other than a caretaker or manager.

Home occupation: An occupation carried on within a dwelling by members of the
family occupying the dwelling with no servant, employee, or other person being engaged,
provided the residence character of the building is maintained and the occupation is
conducted in such a manner as not to give an outward appearance nor manifest any
characteristic of a business in the ordinary meaning of the term nor infringe upon the
right of neighboring residents to enjoy the peaceful occupancy of their homes.

Homes association: An incorporated nonprofit organization operating under recorded
land agreements through which (a) each lot or home owner in a planned district or other
described land area is automatically a member, and (b) each lot is automatically subject
to a charge for a proportionate share of the expenses for the organization's activities, such
as maintaining a common property, and (c¢) the charge if unpaid becomes a lien against
the property.

Hotel: A building or portion thereof, or a group of buildings, used as a transient
abiding place which may or may not serve meals regardless of whether such
establishments are designated as a hotel, inn, automobile court, motel, motor inn, motor
lodge, motor court, tourist cabin, tourist court, or other similar designation.

Indoor firing range: An indoor area or facility designated or operated primarily for
the use of fircarms.

Kennel: A lot or building in which four or more dogs or cats at least four months of
age are kept commercially for board, propagation, or sale.

Loading space: A space within the main building or on the same lot, providing for the

loading or unloading of trucks, with a minimum of 14 by 50 feet and a vertical clearance
of 18 feet.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 8




Lot: A parcel of land occupied or to be occupied by one main building, or unit group
of buildings, and the accessory buildings or uses customarily incident thereto, including
such open spaces as are required under these regulations, and having its principal
frontage upon a public street. A lot as used herein may consist of one or more platted lots,
or tract or tracts as conveyed, or parts thereof.

Lot, corner: A lot abutting upon two or more streets at their intersection.

Lot coverage. Lot coverage shall include the total area of all principal and accessory
buildings as measured along the outside wall at ground level or above as viewed from
above and includes all projections other than open porches, fire escapes, canopies or the
first three feet of a roof overhang. Roads, driveways, parking lots and swimming pocls
shall not be included in the maximum lot coverage requirement. The percentage of lot
coverage shall be computed as follows:

Square feet of ground coverage of all ground
= coverage of all principal and accessory buildings
divided by total square feet of lot area

Percent of lot
coverage

Lot, depth of: The mean horizontal distance between the front and the rear lot lines.

Lot, double frontage: A lot having a frontage on two nonintersecting streets, as
distinguished from a corner lot.

Lot, interior: A lot whose sidelines do not abut upon any street.

Lot lines. The line bounding a lot as defined herein.

Lot line, front: The boundary between a lot and the street on which it fronts.

Lot line, rear: The boundary line which is opposite and most distant from the front

street line; except that in the case of uncertainty the building inspector shall determine the
rear line.

Lot line, side: Any lot boundary line not a front or rear line thereof. A sideline may be
a party lot line, a line bordering on an alley or place or a side street line.

Lot of record: A lot which is a part of a subdivision, the plat of which has been
recorded in the office of the register of deeds or a lot described by metes and bounds, the
description of which has been recorded in the office of the register of deeds prior to the
original adoption of subdivision regulations by the city.

Lot width: 'The horizontal distance between sidelines measured at the front building
line.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 0




Lot, zoning: A parcel or tract of land used, developed, or built upon as a unit under
single ownership or control. Said parcel or tract may consist of one or more lots or
record, one or more portions of a lot or lots of record, or any combination thereof.

Machine shop: A workshop, including tool and die shops, that turns, shapes, planes,
mills or otherwise reduces or finishes by machine-operated tools.

Marquee: A permanent roof-like structure extending from part of the wall of a
building but not supported by the ground, and constructed of durable material such as
metal, glass or other fire retardant material.

Medical clinic: Any building designed for use by one or more persons lawfully
engaged in the diagnosis, care and treatment of physical or mental diseases or ailments of
human beings; including, but not limited to, doctors of medicine, dentists, chiropractors,
osteopaths, optometrists, podiatrists, and in which no patients are lodged overnight, but
which may include an apothecary.

Microbrewery means a brewery licensed by the director to manufacture, store and sell
domestic beer.

Mobile home: A detached single-family dwelling unit designed for transportation,
after fabrication, on streets or highways on its own wheels or on flatbed or other trailers
and arriving at the site where it is to be occupied as a dwelling complete and ready for
occupancy except for minor and incidental unpacking and assembly operations, location
on jacks or other temporary or permanent foundations, connections to utilities, and the
like and needing no further installation of a heating system or materials. Provided further,
that this ordinance shall not apply to those prefabricated or "modular units" transported
over highway only for location at a permanent construction site. In no instance shall a
"ravel trailer," as defined in this ordinance, be considered as a mobile home.

Mobile home park: Any plot of ground containing four acres or more which is
equipped as required for support of mobile homes and used or intended to be used by four
or more occupied mobile homes, but under no circumstances shall the mobile home
spaces be sold or offered for sale individually. The term mobile home park does not
include sales lots on which unoccupied mobile homes, whether new or used, are parked
for the purposes of storage, inspection, or sale.

Mobile home space: A plot of ground within a mobile home park which can
accommodate one mobile home and which provides the necessary utility services for
water, scwerage, and electricity,

Motel: A building or group of buildings on the same parcel of ground containing
guest units with separate entrances from the building exterior and consisting of individual
sleeping quarters, detached or in connection [sic] rooms, with or without cooking
facilities, for rental to transients.

Nightclub: See Tavern.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 10




Nonconforming use, building or yard: A use, building or yard existing legally at the
time of the passage of this ordinance or any amendment thereto which does not, by
reason of design, use or dimensions, conform to the regulations of the district in which it
is sifuated.

Nursery school: A prekindergarten school for children primarily between the ages of
three and five.

Nursing homes or convalescent homes: An institution or agency licensed by the state
for the reception, board, care, or treatment of three or more unrelated individuals, but not
including facilities for the care and treatment of mental illness, alcoholism, or narcotics
addiction.

Overlay district: 13 a district in which additional requirements act in conjunction with
the underlying zoning district(s). The original zoning district designation does not
change.

Parking space, off-street: A permanently surfaced dust free area (concrete, asphaltic
concrete, or other comparable surface), enclosed or unenclosed, to store one automobile,
to which an automobile has direct access form a permanently surfaced drive. Such
parking space shall meet the minimum "off-street parking standards" contained in article
VII of this ordinance. (See also Vehicle storage lof).

Planned development: A tract of land under single ownership or control which is to
be developed in accordance with a plan adopted by ordinance and the boundarles of
which are established by the zoning district map.

Planning commission: The Caney, Kansas, planning commisston.

Private club: A profit or nonprofit association of persons who are bona fide members
paying annual dues. It shall be permissible to serve food and meals on such premises
providing adequate dining room space and kitchen facilities are available, The sale of
alcoholic beverages to members and their guests shall be allowed, provided that such sale
of alcoholic beverages is in compliance with the applicable federal, state and municipal
laws.

Public utility: Any firm or organization duly authorized to furnish to the public, under
state or municipal regulations, eclectricity, gas, steam, communications, telegraph,
transportation or water.

Residential design manufactured homes: A structure which is subject to the federal
manufactured home construction and safety standards established pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
5403, and which has a minimum dimension of 22 feet of body width, a pitched roof and
siding and roofing materials which are customarily used on site-built homes. Residential
design manufactured homes are subject to the standards set forth in section 611.0 of these
zoning regulations.

DB024)3502564.0003/10300576.1 11




Restaurant: A public eating establishment at which the primary function is the
preparation and serving of food.

Restaurant, drive-in: An establishment whose primary purpose is the sale, dispensing
or serving of food, refreshments or beverages in automobiles, including those
establishments where customers may serve themselves, except that this shall not be
construed as to include what is commonly called a cafeteria.

Right-of-way: The land opened, reserved, or dedicated for a street, sewer, water line,
walk, drainage course or other public purpose.

Roominghouse: A roominghouse is a building other than a hotel where lodging is
provided for three or more persons for compensation pursuant to previous arrangements
but not open to the public or transients.

Screening: See Fence, sight-obscuring.
Setback: Farthest projection of a structure from the property line.

Shopping center: A group of retail stores, planned and developed for the site upon
which they are built and owned and managed as a unit with off-street parking provided
on the property.

Short term rentals not elsewhere listed: A property or space offered for rent i.e.
Cottages and Airbnbs to a transient guest(s) for overnight stays consisting of 30
consecutive days or less that is not located in a hotel, tourist court, or motel.

Sign: Any words, numerals, figures, devices, designs, or trademarks by which
information is made known to the public outside a building and including, but not limited
to, the following: '

1. Detached sign: Any sign located on the ground or on a structure located on
the ground and not attached to a building. Multiple signs on one detached
structure not attached to a building shall be considered one sign.

2. Flectronic sign:

a. LED/Reader Board (Electronic Changeable Copy) Sign: A sign in which
the copy is changed electronically, uses changing lights to form the
message or text form wherein the sequence of messages and rate of change
is electronically programmed and modified.

b. Electronic Display Center (Video Display Sign): A sign that displays an
electronic image or video, which may or may not include text. This
definition includes television screens, plasma screens, digital screens, flat
screens, LED screens, video boards and holographic displays.

DEB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 12




3. Illuminated sign: Any sign which has characters, letters, figures, designs, or
outlines illuminated directly, such as spotlights, or by electric lights or
luminous tubes as a part of the sign proper.

4. Nonilluminated sign: Any sign which is lighted by natural sunlight only.
5. Marquee sign: Any sign attached flat against a marquee.

6. Portable sign: A sign not permanently affixed to the ground or to a building
or structure, such as signs mounted on vehicles, wheels, or any type of support
not permanently attached to a structure or to the ground.

7. Poster panel or billboard: An illustration of approximate dimension of 12 feet
by 24 feet or multiples thereof mounted on a semipermanent structure and
depicting information not directly related to the property upon which it is
placed.

8. Projecting sign: Any sign extending more than one foot from the face of the
building to which it is attached. A time and temperature instrument mounted
on the face of the building shall be included in the definition.

9. Roof sign: Any sign erected, constructed and maintained wholly upon or over
the roof of a building and having the roof as a principal means of support.

10. Temporary sign. Any sign, banner, pennant, valance, or advertising display
constructed of cloth, canvas, light fabric, cardboard, wallboard, or other light
materials, with or without frames, intended to be displayed for a short period
of time, not to exceed 30 days.

11. Wall sign: Any sign attached to and erected parallel to and within one foot of
the face or wall of a building, including signs painted on the walls of
buildings.

Sign area: That area within a line including the outer extremities of all letters, figures,
characters and delineations or within a line including the outer extremities of the
framework or background of the sign, whichever line includes the larger area. The
support for the sign background, whether it be columns, a pylon, or a building or part
thereof, shall not be included as a part of the sign area.

Storefront beam: The structural beam that supports the upper facade.
Story: See Height.

Street: A right-of-way, dedicated to the public use, which provides vehicular and
pedestrian access to adjacent properties.

Street network:

DB02/502564,0003/10300576.1 13




1. Principal arterial: A street which provides fast and efficient movement of
large volumes of traffic between areas and does not provide a land service
function.

2. Minor arterial: A street which provides for through traffic movement between
and around areas, with restricted access to abutting property and subject to
necessary control of entrances and exits.

3. Collector: A street which provides for traffic movement between
thoroughfares and residential streets, with direct access to abutting property.

4. Local: A street which provides access to abutting land and local traffic
movement in residential areas.

Street right-of-way line: A dividing line between a lot, tract, or parcel of land and the
contiguous street.

Structural alterations: Any change in the supporting members of a building, such as
bearing walls or partitions, columns, beams, or girders, or any complete rebuilding of the
roof or the exterior walls. For the purpose of this regulation, the following shall not be
considered a structural alteration:

1. Attachment of a new front where structural supports are not changed.

2. Addition of fire escapes where structural supports are not changed.

3. New windows where lintels and support walls are not materially changed.
4. Repair or replacement of nonstructural members.

Structures: Anything constructed or erected on the ground or which is attached to
something on the ground. Structures include buildings, radio and TV towers and
receiving disks, sheds and permanent signs. Excluded are wing walls attached to and
extending from the building where use of such wing walls is for decorative or
landscaping purpose and provided said wing walls are not used to support roof structures.
Also excluded are sidewalks, pavement, fences and public improvements such as utility
poles, streetlight fixtures and street signs.

Tavern: An establishment in which the primary function is the public sale and serving
of alcoholic and cereal malt beverages for consumption on the premises, including

establishments commonly known as cocktail lounges and nightclubs.

Tiny House: A dwelling that is 400 square feet in floor area or less, excluding lofts,
and anchored to a permanent foundation.

Townhouse: A single-family dwelling unit attached by common walls (usually
sidewalls) to other dwelling units to form a "row house" arrangement with no other

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 14




dwelling units located above or below. Townhouses usually have at least one walkup
floor above grade.

Trailer; See Travel trailers or Mobile home.

Transom: The opening above the doors or windows of the storefront. Normally the
upper portion of the ground floor.

Travel trailers: Including automobile tent trailers, recreational vehicles, or house
cars, designed to provide temporary mobile housing for highway and recreational
travelers. Such use shall be considered equivalent to a hotel, tourist court or motel for
Zoning purposes.

Variance: The granting of permission by the board of zoning appeals to allow the
development of a lot or tract for uses allowed within the zoning district in a manner
which exceeds maximum limits or is less than minimum limits established by these
regulations and where such limits prohibit use of the land in a manner equivalent to the
abutting similarly zoned properties.

Vehicle storage lot: An area for the overnight storage or long-term warehousing of
vehicles under one ownership. Vehicle storage lots shall be exempt from the minimum
off-street parking regulations and landscaping requirements contained in this ordinance as
they apply to the interior of said lot. However, vehicle storage lots shall meet all exterior
setback and screening requirements of the district in which they are located.

Yard: A space on the same lot with a main building, open, unoccupied and
unobstructed by buildings or structures from the ground upward.

Yard, front: A yard extending across the full width of the lot, the depth of which is
the minimum distance allowed between the street right-of-way and the main building or
structure.

Yard, rear: A yard extending across the full width of the lot, the depth of which is the
minimum distance allowed between the rear lot line and the main building or structure.

Yard, side: A yard extending from the front yard, or front lot lines where no front
yard is required, to the rear yard, the width of which shall be the minimum distance
allowed between the side property line and the main building or structure.

Zero lot line dwelling unit: A development approach in which a freestanding building
is sited on one or more lot lines with no yard on the zero lot line side in order to increase
the amount of usable open space on the remaining area of the lot. Zero lot line dwellings
are designed with no windows facing the zero lot line side and are internally oriented to
an enclosed, private courtyard or patio.

Zone or district: A section of the zoning area for which uniform regulations
governing the use, height, area, size and intensity of use of buildings, land, and open
space are herein established.

DR02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 15




Zoning administrator: The person or persons authorized and empowered by the city
manager having jurisdiction to administer the requirements of these zoning regulations.

Zoning area: The area to be zoned as set out on the official zoning map filed of

record.
Zoning regulations: The term zoning regulations or this or these regulations shall
mean the requirements stipulated in the regulations herewith attached.
YARD REGULATIONS
R R AND s oletmiaTs o (AnS)
— = —— R
¥
CUL-DE- SAL = M L L oo -
<« LOT .r—‘iﬁ
- U - S =
. - e 1
= 1
f/ \\ .- g
— _{_ L— DE -5AC ':,_ - ——us - o
i N, A t n 2| w [ s
1 ] = & 1 :
\t ;’ & ¥ % :
e — 4 6 [] -—— —— lL ? L3 g i
! — ¥ it B3 35 i
] iad i 1 iE . E :
3 [TE) 1 = i
; o ‘ P I T E ,
— - = . —— ] .
] ¥ ] 1 [} [ ]
. B B wEmen :
Side Kl
¥ .= 1 = L
: m : GC::*'ON_“ER 2 -ﬂ-—_é-
______ - 0= SV PN U | (- [
. J \ — Frnn_t- — _/ e
2 COLLECTOR STREET +

SECTION 111. Existing Ordinance No. 775 of the Caney Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Residential planned unit developments.

1.0. Intent: In accordance with applicable law, the residential planned unit development !
is intended to provide for a greater flexibility in the design of buildings, yards, courts, |
and circulation, than would otherwise be possible through the strict application of
district regulations, and to produce:

a. A maximum choice in the type of living environment and living units
available to the public.

b. Open space and recreation areas.

c. A pattern of development which preserves trees, outstanding natural
topography, and geologic features, and prevents soil erosion.

DB02/0502564,0003/10300576.1 16




d. A creative approach to the use of land and related physical development.

e. An efficient use of land resulting in smaller networks of utilities and streets
and thereby lower housing costs.

f. An environment of stable character in harmony with surrounding
development.

g. A more desirable environment than would be possible through the strict
application of other sections of this ordinance.

A residential planned unit development shall function as an "overlay district”
which acts in conjunction with the underlying zoning district. As such, the
residential PUD may be established in any residential district and will not require
a zoning change.

In general, the height and bulk of buildings, the amount of open space, light and
air, the concentration of population and parking requirements shall be equal to
those in the corresponding district R-1 to R-5 inclusive. The uses permitted shall
also be the same as in the equivalent district R-1 to R-5 inclusive.

Variations and departures from normal practice may, however, be permitted
provided that the city finds that such modifications shall create an environment
for living that is equal or superior to the development obtainable under existing
zoning regulations. For example, each building need not face on a public street
and more than one main building may be located on a lot. Buildings may be
constructed on platted tracts which are smaller than the minimum lot size
requirements where other adjacent permanent open space is provided. Buildings
may be located closer to lot lines than otherwise permitted provided such
buildings are architecturally suitable for such relationship to adjoining buildings
or property, due consideration being given to future development of adjoining
property under separate ownership. Any building or portion thereof may be
owned in condominium under K.S.A. 58-3101. Variations and departures from
normal practice will likely be especially prevalent with Tiny Houses/PUDs,
which, given the size limitations on tiny houses, involve a higher residential
density than other types of residential developments with proportionally smaller
open space, and different needs regarding roadways, parking, open space,
landscaping, etc.

2.0. Design standards and conditions for residential planned unit developments:

1.1.1. Location: A residential PUD shall be permitted as an overlay district to any
residential district and shall not require a zoning change. The residential PUD
shall be designated as follows;

Planned Unit Development | Corresponding District

R-1/PUD R-1 large lot single-family district

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 17




R-2/PUD R-2 single-family district

R-3/PUD R-3 low density multifamily district

R-4/PUD R-4 medium density multifamily district

R-5/PUD R-5 high density multifamily district
Tiny Houses/PUD R-1 — R-5 Districts, Tiny Houses Only

1.1.2. Permitted uses: The uses permitted by right in a residential PUD (other than a
Tiny Houses/PUD) shall be only those designated in the corresponding
districts R-1, R-2, R-3, R-4 and R-5 as set out in appendix "A" of these
regulations. The only use allowed in a Tiny Houses/PUD are Tiny Houses.

1.1.3. Conditional uses: The uses conditionally permitted shall only be those
designated in the corresponding districts R-1 to R-5 inclusive, as set out in
these regulations; provided, however, that the only use allowed in a Tiny
Houses/PUD are Tiny Houses.

1.1.4. Minimum PUD size: Two acres, except for a Tiny Houses/PUD which has a
minimum size of one acre. However, the city commission may vary the
applicable minimum area where such an alteration would not have a negative
impact on adjacent property.

1.1.5. Height limitations: The height limitations for structures in residential PUDs
shall be the same as those for corresponding residential districts. However, the
city commission may vary said maximum building height where such an
alteration would permit a more harmonious relationship to adjacent property
and where the public health, safety and welfare will be preserved.

1.1.6. Yard regulations: The design of the residential PUD may provide for
modifications of interior yard setbacks provided that the plan provides
adequate space between buildings for access by emergency vehicles, Yard
setbacks on the outside perimeter of the PUD shall not be reduced and shall
meet the yard setback requirements of the corresponding zoning district.
However, the governing body may vary said perimeter setback requirement
where such an alteration will not be detrimental to adjacent property.

1.1.7. Off-street parking: The minimum off-street parking requirements set forth in
article VII of this ordinance shalt be complied with.

1.1.8. Number of permitted dwelling units: Only tiny houses are allowed in Tiny
Houses/PUDs. In all other residential PUDs, the number and type of dwelling
units permitted within the residential PUD shall remain the same as would be
permitted if the area were to be developed conventionally. However, for all
residential PUDs the dwelling units so permitted may be clustered and located
irrespective of yard setback requirements or lot lines in order to create a
smaller network of streets and utility lines and to create additional open space

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 18




for the enjoyment of the residents provided necessary setback be maintained
to allow emergency access in case of fire or natural disaster. The maximum
number of permitted dwelling units within a residential PUD shall be

computed as follows:

Permitted dwelling units

Residential area of the PUD divided by

residential PUDs other minimum average land area per

than Tiny Houses/PUDs dwelling unit permitted in the
applicable PUD.

Permitted dwelling units | = Twice the number of dwelling units

for Tiny Houses/PUDs permitted by application of the formula,

above, to the corresponding underlying
zoning district (R-1, R-2, etc.)

1.1.8.1.Residential area: The residential area for the purposes of the above-
described computation shall be the gross area of the PUD less the area
of nonresidential land.

Nonresidential land shall include street pavement, parking lot

pavement, and land

allocated to schools, churches, accessory

commercial development and other nonresidential uses.

Residential area shall include land allocated to dwellings,
accessory buildings, recreational community facilities serving the
homeowners and open space.

1.1.8.2.Minimum land area: The minimum average land area for the purposes
of the described compilation shall be:

MINIMUM AVERAGE LAND AREA BY UNIT TYPE AND PUD DISTRICT

Dwelling PUD District
Unit Type

R-1/PUD R-2/PUD R-3/PUD R-4/PUD | R-5/PUD
Single- 5,000-9,000 | 6,000-9,000 | 7,200 sf 7,200 sf 7,500 sf
family square feet | square feet
Two-family 4,000 sf 4,000 sf 4,000 st
Three- 3,000 sf 3,000 sf 3,000 sf
family
Low-rise 2,000 sf 2,000 sf
multifamily
High-rise 900 sf
multifamily

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1

19




1.1.9.

1.1.10.

LL1T.

Common open space: Open space resulting from the application of the
residential PUD standards for density or intensity of land use shall be set aside
for the use and benefit of the residents in such development. Such open space
ghall be owned and maintained in common by the residents through a
homeowners' association. The residential PUD shall include such provisions
for the ownership and maintenance of the common open spaces as are
reasonably necessary to ensure its continuity, care, conservation and
maintenance, and to ensure that remedial measures will be available to the city
if the common open space is permitted to deteriorate, or is not maintained in a
condition consistent with the best interests of the planned unit development or
of the entire community. Such remedial measures shall include provisions for
right of access over private streets, if necessary.

Staged development: The residential PUD may be developed in stages. In such
case, the owner of the planned development shall designate divisible
geographic sections of the entire parcel to be developed as a unit, and shall
specify the intended sequence and time schedule of development for each
such unit. Each stage of development shall normally be a balanced unit of
development and shall not provide a higher density or less open space as
permitted in the PUD standards. However, it is recognized that in some
instances it may be desirable to begin development with those portions of the
overall PUD area which is devoted to more intensive use, leaving the
undeveloped stages of the PUD in depleted density and open space. In such
cases the governing body may permit the development of an initial stage
containing a density in excess of that allowable within the whole PUD unit
provided that such departure is in the best interest of the residents of the PUD
and the city. In such case, the developer shall be required to execute a deed
running in favor of the city granting it the following rights:

1.1.10.1. The right, in the event that development of the planned unit is
abandoned prior to completion, to locate the required amount of open
space upon the balance of the PUD site for the exclusive benefit of the
residents of the developed portion of the sites—such location to be
established only after a public hearing given to all interested parties;

1.1.10.2. The right, after such hearing and decision upon the proper location,
to require that the developer deed the open space over [to] the
established PUD homes association.

Landscaping and screening requirements: The governing body may require
additional landscaping and/or screening where it is necessary to protect the
property values of the immediate neighborhood or its environs. Such
additional requirements may be contained in the conditions in each ordinance
authorizing the establishment of the particular residential PUD.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 20




1.1.12.

1.1.13.

1.1.14.

1.2.
residential

Homes association: The developer shall provide for a homes association for
improving, operating and maintaining common facilities including streets,
drives, service and parking areas, and recreation areas. Such homes
association shall be established in the initial phase of development.

Financial guarantees: The developer may be required to furnish such
performance bonds, escrow deposit, or other financial guarantees as may be
reasonably required to assure performance in accordance with the
development plan and to protect the public interest in the event of
abandonment of said plan before completion.

Design standards for tiny houses: Tiny houses must be constructed and
installed in accordance with the then-current version of all applicable codes as
adopted by the City.

Application for approval of residential PUDs: Processing procedures for
PUDs are set forth in article X1V of this ordinance.

SECTION 112. Existing Ordinance No. 775 of the Caney Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended to read as follows:

- Accessory uses.

Accessory uses are permitted in any zoning district in connection with any principal
use which is permitted.

1.0. Definitions: An accessory use is a structure or use which shall conform to all of the

below:
a.

b.

Is subordinate to and serves a principal building and principal use;

Is subordinate in area, extent or purpose to the principal building or buildings
served;

Contributes to the comfort, convenience or necessity of occupants, business or
industry in the principal building or principal use served;

Is located on the same lot or contiguous lot as the principal building or
principal use served.

1.1. Permitted accessory uses: Any structure or use that complies with the definition by
the Caney Zoning may be allowed as an accessory use or structure. Accessory structures
and uses include, but are not limited to, the following list of examples:

1.2.

1. Private garages or carports, not to exceed the following capacity:

1.2.1.1.For single-family residence: Four cars.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 21




1.2.1.2.For multifamily residence: Two cars per dwelling unit.

1.2.2. A structure for storage incidental to a permitted use, provided no such
structure that is accessory to a residential building shall exceed 200 square
feet in gross floor area.

Exception: Parking garages.
1.2.3. A child's playhouse.
1.2.4. A private swimming pool and bathhouse.

1.2.5. A guesthouse or rooms for guests in accessory building, provided such
facilities are used for the occasional housing of guests of the occupants of the
principal building and not as rental units for permanent occupancy as
housekeeping units.

1.2.6. Statuary, arbors, trellises, barbecue stoves, wood piles for home use,
flagpoles, fences, walls, hedges and radio and television antennas.

1.2.7. Fallout shelters, provided that they shall not be used for any principal or
accessory use not permitted in the zoning district.

1.2.8. Signs.

1.2.9. Off-strect parking and loading spaces as regulated by article VII of these
regulations.

1.2.10. Storage of major recreational equipment, such as boats, boat trailers, camping
trailers, converted buses or trucks, house trailers, shall be at the rear of the
premises if there is access thereto, or if there is not access to the rear premises,
then such recreational vehicles may be parked in the private driveway of the
premises, at the side thereof, or at some other inconspicuous location thereon.
In no event, however, shall such recreational vehicles be parked on public
property, streets, or thoroughfares for longer than 72 hours.

1.2.11. Restaurants, drugstores, gift shops, swimming pools, tennis courts, clubs and
lounges and newsstands when located in a permitted hotel, motel or office
building.

1.2.12. Employee restaurants and cafeterias when located in a permitted business or
manufacturing or industrial building,.

1.2.13. Offices for permitted business and industrial uses when said office is located
on the same site as the business or industry to which it is an accessory.

1.2.14. Retail sales for permitted industrial uses when located on the same site as the
industrial use.

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 272




1.2.15. The storage of retail merchandise when located within the same building as
the principal retail business.

1.2.16. Any wholesale or rctail sales activity may also include accessory service or
repair activity for goods which are sold on the premises.

1.2.17. A hobby shop may be operated as an accessory use by the occupant of the
premises for personal equipment, amusement or recreation;, provided that
articles produced or constructed are not sold on the premises.

1.2.18. Accessory uses for any agriculturally oriented activity, which is subordinate
and incidental to the principal permitted agricultural activity, shall be
permitted in the A-1 district.

1.2.19. A tiny house for use by the property owner’s family.

1.3.  [Storage of trucks, trailers or buses:] Outdoor storage or overnight parking on
any public streets in any residential district of trucks, trailers or buses having a hauling
capacity of more than one ton is prohibited. Trucks, trailers or buses having a hauling
capacity of more than one ton shall only be permitted to be parked on private property in
residential districts when there is adequate space on such private property and if the
vehicle, truck or trailer does not contain volatile, noxious or hazardous materials and
when such vehicle is parked so as not to create a nuisance to adjoining property owners.

1.4.  Accessory uses permitted by conditional use: The following accessory uses
shall only be permitted upon approval of a conditional use application:

1.4.1. A tiny house for short term rentals not elsewhere listed will be zoned as a
cottage.

SECTION 113, Existing Ordinance No. 775 of the Caney Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended to read as follows:

1.0 Tiny houses.
Tiny Homes as primary living facilities

e  Must be compliant with the “Minimum Housing Code (Code of the City of Caney,
Kansas, Chapter 8, Article 9)

e All plumbing, electrical, roofing, framing, and siding must meet the standards set by 2006
International Building Code (IBC) or newer.

e Must be secured to a concrete slab or foundation

e Ifskirted the material must be of: brick, block, stone or concrete (no vinyl or metal
skirting on tiny houses),

o Only solid lumber (no plywood, particle board, OSB, or smart-side) treated
lumber, cedar, or redwood for skiting of houses on skids set on concrete slabs,

D>B02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 23




¢ Must have a minimum of 500 square foot of floor living space.

s Single Tiny House must have a minimum lot size of 5000 square feet with a
minimum of 50-foot width per lot,

s Must have a pitched roof with shingles or painted metal roof panels.

e Ifhouse is metal frame a moisture barrier must be instatled between the metal and the
interior walls/ceilings.

o Multiple tiny houses on the same property or in close proximity (R-2 to R-5) must be
constructed to match or a near match cosmetically as cottages

e The designated tiny house area in Caney, Kansas is from Forman Street east to Spring
Street; from Howard Avenue north to Moss Avenue as outlined/highlighted in
Appendix — A.

Tiny houses, whether a permitted or conditional use under these regulations, must be constructed
and installed in accordance with the then-current version of all applicable codes as adopted by the
City.

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and afier its publication in the
official City newspaper.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page follows. ]

DBO2/6502564.0003/10300576.1 24




PASSED by the Caney City Council the day of October, 2024, APPROVED by the Mayor.

Joshua Elliott, Mayor

ATTEST:

Wendy Wickham, City Clerk

DB02/0502564.0003/10300576.1 25




APPENDIX -A

I et e e S
JiMRTLE vl
s i |
1 IHAR AVE|

I|  BRADENAVE.

:. - . M. i AVE, :

| a X i - "

~ e L__lh!ﬁ.,] Pp— |

I I i CEM, sy
opayes )| Bi| l| - ave -+

ey

o
Lo

AN

Fr e

. ]

P AvE X
1erft B % lave

E:i

o [ B ™

e (1B
3
C

STATE I
" mms‘
MAIN

h

hl AT) | ave,
— iy + 1 )
5 TH o _-;i

EIH : %J—m% E

v %
B well &

3TH AVE. -

T

3. L3
T )
‘

.

masdanc

mfforass
g
3
]
a

DB02/502564.0003/10300576.1




Att: Caney Land Bank
100 W 4t St

PO Box 129

Caney Ks 67333

RE: 1201 & 1207. N Wood St., Caney
Ks 67333

Find attached the sealed bid, proposal of business plan
with drawings and time projections.

Thank you

Brent & Valerie Dildine

OK & K8 Real Estate Brokers / Investors/Developers

1656 CR 1700
Caney Ks 67333

Brent — 918-724-2781
Valerie 509-714-3035




Business Plan and Time Frames

We have planned to have up to 3 tiny homes (minimum
14x28) per parcel with front porches and a graveled
parking area. Each home will have its own yard. Homes
_consist of one bedroom, kitchen, living room and
bathroom. They are heated with either gas or electric heat
and ac. All utilities will be available to each dwelling.
Each dwelling will have a pitched roof of shingles or
metal and either colored metal or wood siding. These are
designed for a household of 2 or less.

See attached picture of what they could look like. Exact
model and dimensions will be determined by availability.

Property will be cleared, and process started for
development will occur within 60 days. (timeframes are

subject to contractors, supplies and materials, which are
often beyond our control).

Time frame for these to be available for inhabitants will
be Spring- Summer 2025, with availability occurring as
each one is set and finished out. We fully expect to have
these starting to be occupied before the end of 2024.




| R e e o RRELE e e R e




cachcive of
] Q&C}\ Awtlling tan ¢ |
M3, Vi SYighHy
0&,{6&“ﬁ W pj 1y

| V128

| ot hadks
i\j\ | b(’, f(blfmﬂ/@d

_ %“‘gﬁ“"m‘iﬁmm RS 5 e R P B e SR e

(o




Offered for 1201 & 1207 N Wood St Caney
Ks 67333

$ 3496.00. (Three thousand, four hundred ninety six
dollars and zero cents)







i% ]’:ﬂp ﬂga[ Page # of pages\

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED T0: OB NAME 1087
City g Caney ks o Sioim Pos | | [ T€ 0
ADDRESS JOB LOCAMON
Ease Sy 0(&. ySmeg?Ml /‘(Q"ASF /4/:44 Ste Fase Side Bafwﬁfw,s
DATE DATE OF PLANS
Laney kmnmf 4333 //? X —
PHONE # FAX % — ARCHITECT
L20-879- 2412 -
e hereby submit specifications and estimates for: ____&d))’l_ ree. Sens  arr St i A ool [ a5
Srd e /l[ryA 5’% f/*@am_s ave [Farnt Jo'xro’Slak
I ) w.&r/é wefvf; * waJ{ powis "’Z 3%eo Larding s and
C!/"f‘}f % . '7 & fzklﬁtﬂg“}cfp w ll /‘,I s eSSt F.8 Va\v"ee.f
Do c;wow{" ' loncrete- Y ooe Es J={ 91&55/ Qeéaw A—K 40100‘"
féa_@lmm : nw_w_______‘_umujf} aned Z‘@rﬂu‘ C’//gmw.oé'aew LS S P elKé K/G ) Oﬂ&{; -
aeldtd __ Steef "pj"‘-s' ‘ /éf 0/<'¢’S IA/}/wooA? F.ZICLE‘ Lﬂ,ﬁaﬂ‘ &= ?‘éflayg
/\_ge‘l /E(j)c,,f(_ Fc)r )Li;ﬂ_;_g}te,g‘ L.Qr 1/( j’\{eégﬂ .Si:'?\ve_v i\‘i‘u /’(“’j},ﬂ o

N S HoveS — é’{? : }Apzu‘ L2 M, e
—_— - A= TRO G S T & M,u;f
/{kﬂ%g Y ~Tovel (st % Lells and <ta p; Fro 0 ye ke,

a £ é /
i) L POP s S
A e A

%e propose hereby to furnish material and fabor — complete in accordance with the above specificagions for the sum of:

R h - 4
3 ,§f\%’r\/ 51 X um;ﬂv\ga‘ﬂ Nm‘f"f/ Teo allors f/aa"

v Dollars
. - .
with payments fo be made as follows: IIJ k 241 Ic: b if p o P ﬁ( (4 »i‘-Lc/G
Any alteration or deviation from above specificailons involving exira costs Respactfully (% /%p7 ,jyb@“ /
will be executed only upon wiritten order, and will hecome an extra charge submitted [/)")/ A L
over and above the estimate. All agreemenis contingent upan strikes,
\acﬁidﬂntS. or delays beyanet eur control. Note — this proposal may be wﬁhdrawn by us if not accepted within days.

¢ Heceptance of Proposal

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as spacified. Signat
Fayments will be made as outlined above. 1gnawre

Date of Acseptance Signature

A-NC3819 7 7-3660 08-11




CONRAD FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.

19922 W 162nd Shreet Olathe, KS 446062
www.CONRADFIRE.comr

(913) 780-5521
(913) 780-5251 Fax

QUOTATION
151277

CUSTOMER NO,
6471
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
CANEY VFD " CANEY VED
201 N COBB 201 N COBB
CANEY, OK 74533 ATTN: NICK WOOD

PHONE: 580-889-8842
FAX: 580-8B89-8908

CANEY, OK 74533

PAGE 1

DATE

SHIP VIA

F.C.B.

TERMS

08/19/24

GROUND

NET 30 DAYS

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

ORDER DATE

SALESPERSON

OUR QUOTE NUMBER

MSA G1/CYL/MASK/CHRG

08/19/24

147 252

151277

QUANTITY

ITEM NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

ORDERED  SHIFPED
8

16
8
1
4

to

MSA-AGLFS422MA2COLAR
MSA-10156424-3F
MSA-10156459
MSA-10158385
MSA-10148741-3P

Gl, 45
CYL 45
Gl FAC

Gl 6 BANK BATTERY CHARGING STA

Gl REC

D0 PSI, RECHARGEABLE
DOPSI, 45 MIN LOW PROEILE
EPIECE MEDIUM

HARGEABLE BATTERY PACK

CUSTCMER RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
SHIPPING COST.

ORDER REASON CODE: B02 -
PRICING GOOD IF ORDERED BY
10/31/2024

5,637.61
573.00
306.24
785.00
429.50

45,100.88
9,168.00
2,449.92

785.00
1,718.0C

This quote expires thirty (30) day
apgearing cn this gquotation unless
Buyer's order within that period. -
expiration date, this quote may be
time upon CFE providing such writt

afgrementioned thirty (30) day per

Pldase note:

CFE receiving and accepting Buy

A 3% credit card ser

after the date
CFE receives and accepts
Prior to the referenced
changed by CFE at any
bn notice to Buyer prior
er's order within the
iod,

rice fea will be assessed

onlall credit card payments in excess of $3,000. Orders
may not be broken into smaller dolflar amounts to avoild this
service charge. Cash, check, ACH,|and wire transfer
payments will not be subject to a service charge.

Product Total Piscount Freight Taxable Amount Tax Misc. Amt, QUOTATION TOTAL

59,221,80 0.00

54,221.80 0.00

“WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS™

RETURNED GOODS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT PRIOR RETURN AUTHORIZATION NUMBER FROM CONRAD
FIRE EQUIPMENT. ALL RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO A RESTOCKING FEE.

59,221.80




